
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  PRO SE LITIGANTS 

FROM: GLEN R. STOTLER, FAMILY COURT JUDGE 

DATE: MAY 25, 2011 

RE:  TELEPHONE APPEARANCES AND MOTIONS FOR CONTINUANCE 

 

 Effective immediately, the following procedures shall be followed for 

requests to appear by telephone at hearings or to request a continuance of a 

hearing: 

 1. Any party requesting to appear by telephone at a hearing or to 

continue an upcoming hearing shall file his/her request in writing with the Circuit 

Clerk and shall include specific reasons why the Court should consider the 

request.  Copies of said request shall be served upon all other interested 

litigants, counsel, and agencies by the party requesting the telephonic 

appearance or continuance, and the request should contain a certificate of 

service verifying that the requesting party has completed said service; said 

service shall be the responsibility of the person requesting the telephonic 

appearance or continuance. 

 2. All requests to appear telephonically shall include the appropriate 

phone number where the requesting party is to be reached at the 

commencement of his/her hearing  Any litigant appearing by phone shall be 

responsible for ensuring his/her availability to appear by phone at the scheduled 

time of his/her hearing, just the same as if he/she were appearing in person 

before the Court. 

 3. The Court shall respond to all written motions to appear 

telephonically or to continue by an Order, which will be served on all interested 

parties. 

 4. Excepting unforeseeable emergency circumstances, all motions to 

continue or to appear by telephone shall be filed with the Circuit Clerk and 

served upon all other parties no later than seven (7) days prior to the date of the 

hearing in question to ensure timely and proper notice on all other interested 

parties 

 5. Failure to comply with the above procedures may result in a denial 

of the request. 

 


